Mosobagey Office DRASILIA October 1y, 166

Anevicen-cuned Farns londs Schoduled for Lupropriation by the
Stote of Goids -
Exasflia A2y, Seplombor 15, 160

' . The Attoxney Genorai of the ftate of Goids, Dr. Sebastifs Prmanuel
AGTICN TAK. 1IN0, hes not sent the Erbessy Office eny written confirmation of
MEITCOE o poriticn as discuseed with Embassy Offlcows on Sopiamber 9 (sec
e veforonce oirgren). XIn order to encouxa(e o weitton woply fyon Dr.
POL/R Dalduine, the Ecbesgy Office wrote to him on Soptenber 16, veviewing
Belem the cowersation. (The toxt of tho Enbossy Office's lettar, uith
Belo H. tronslotion, is encloged). When no reply bed haen yecoived by October

: 7, oo Enbessy Officer visiting Goldnin thot day bandecexried to Dr.

Delduine o copy of the Dmbagey 0€fice’s letier. Thae Attorney Genorel
scinouledoed that he had yoceived the letter, and owally confiznmed that
it zepregented bis position. Dr. Balduino begged paxrdon for the doley
in replying, and asguved the Eobasay (fficex that he would reply
the lotter within a weol. lie has oot done 80 08 yaot.

2. Bince there may well be o further indefinite delay before the
Attorney Genowel's reply is wxeccived, and in vicew of his oxpl conflite
aticn of his popition, uwe rocoarmond thet the Depertient no louger delay
the issuencc of the preas reicese on the land exproprlation.

TURLL

i 40

1. Lotter to Attorney Gensral of the

State of Goids (in oxiginal Portugunsc).
2. IEnglich trenslaticon of letier.
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Exn® 83

Dy, Bchogtiltio Bomonucl Balduino

D. D. Procurador Geral do Estado
Procuredoria Geral do Egtado de Golds
Goifinie, Goids

¥rpezodo Dr. Bolduino:

Vecho nocta oportunidade agradecor o sue atengic en 2eccbonde a nim e ao
7. loye no dltino dio move. Esta sorve parn fazer ums revislio ¢ confirmar
o3 pontos por ndo discutidos duvantc tal encontro.

Toi concordedo que o Departanento de Lstado fexin publicer ncs jornais una
nota para infognsr e cortos cidadfios norte-unericanss guo as terrss de quo
%o proprictésios no Bstade de Coids ectfio sujeitas a oxpropriagfo. Bese
conmicado infomoarie ainds a Qases proprietérios Qles t8n o prazo de
10 diss corridos pewn entrar an coutato coa o do Estedo, o fin
de diecutiyr op tAmos da propoota expropringBo; o contagen dos MO dias
deverd por incinde no dia seguinte oo da publicoglo da nota Go Departs-
rento de Dptado. A noto infomario ainda aos nortesamervicancs proprictdrlos
gue a intenglio do Estado de Goids § o de trocor o torra a ser expropriads
por terraes devolutas 4o Eptado. Duroante o nogge couversaqlio, salientaros
guw ¢ Depertenento de Bstado nfio prev@ wa edverne reagBo péblica nos
Patodos Unidos, ¢oode quo o peganento dos terras cxpropriadac seja répido,
ndeguedo ¢ ofetivo.

Ao £inal 4o nogpo encoutro, concordanos en gue V. Sa. envieris & Enbalsadn
doevicone cn Drasflia uma carte confiznemdo a mosge comvexsaglio, bom cocmo
wa cfpin do processo que trato dn espropwicgBo das torres des cidadBos
porte-gnoricanos e quostsio.

Gosterio de acyescentar que o 8r. Lowe ¢ eu tivenos grande sobisfoglfio cm
poder nais wme vez egtor consifo ¢ tonbén an visitar a sun encantadora

cidedo, gue tHo grande ioprossfio sampee nop doixa.

Agrodecendo a atenglio que nos disponson, aproveito a oportunidade para
levar a V. Sa. ninbes cxpressSes do ¢ considaeraglo.

Atonciosanentc,

lazbert 8. Cam

Conaclhoizo ¢ Encarrecado
de Inbeixade om Brasflio

UICLASSIPIED




Dr. Sebastilio Drmonuel Balduino
Frocurador Goral do Bstado
Proguradorio Goral do Botedo de Goldo
Coifnle, Goidn

Deoyt w. Bolduduo:

i sbould 1ilc Yo teire this oppowtunity to thank you forr recciving (iv.
Love and nyself in Goifnida oo Septenber 9. I om writing to roviow
and confimn the points thot we discusged duwing our meeting.

It vas sgreoad that the Depaxtment «f Statc would issue o pross rcleace
to inforn the Anorican cuners thet their lands were subject (o ait~
propriation. The press relepse will inform thepe ovmers that thoy
bave 160 celendar days to conbtect the government of the stato of Golds
in oxter o discuse texns of the proposed expeupeiation; this poriod
iz o bagin on the day followring tho iscuancs of the press relcess by
the Depawtnont of Btate. The pross roloase will alse inforn tho
hocrenn cuncrs of the intention of the stain of Goids to exchange
stato-gimad lond for that which i to be cupropriated. During cur
cawarsation, it vos pointed out thad the @tate Dopowrtinent doos not
anticipate an advaxse public roaction in the United States, es long as
the poyoont for the expropriated lend is prapt, adequate, and effective.

A% tho cloge of our meoting, we agrecd that you would send the Drbasmy
Office a ilettor confiyming ouy conversation, as waell as a copy of the
%&ummmmmmmmwmmem

L]

I would like to add that lir. Zore amd nyeolf were pleased to bave the
oppegtunity to once agnin vislt both you ond your chayaing city.

(Camplimontary closing)
Sincerely yours,




